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DEPARTING SCENE - Lettering on this building at 5 East Main St. in 1874 informed the public that Pork, Grain, Fish, Flour &
Seeds were for sale by William McCleary. For most of its century-long existance the building housed food merchants and their
wares. An exception was during the final decade of the past century when it was occupied by S. Levi & Co., part of the ancestry of
Holzheimer & Shaul. During the late the 1890’s, the building at 5 East Main was the home of the F. W. Bohney Grocery. When Fred
Bohney retired about 1910, the business was continued by two employees under the firm name of Nadler & Rothmeyer. After that
came various types of businesses, also frequent vacancies. Eljoor Inc., with rugs, draperies and furnishings, was the last firm name
to show on the century old structure that was modernized by Eljoor (John F. Wolfe and Mrs. Isabelle Orante) about eight years ago.




